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ADDENDUM # 2 

 
To: ALL PROSPECTIVE FIRMS 

 

Re: INVITATION FOR BIDS: 24-013-LH, Roadside and Sidewalk Spraying Project 

 

The Invitation for Bids, referenced above, is modified as follows: 

 

1. Are you open to H2B Labor crews working on the project? 

 

Answer: Yes. As long as the product is following Georgia Pesticide Applicators license/regulations. 

 

2. Are you compelled to go with the lowest bidder? 

 
Answer: The bid will be awarded based on cost and meeting all stipulated requirements stated within the 

solicitation. 

 
3. Will maps be supplied? In the IFB document it is stipulated that maps will be furnished by Macon-Bibb 

County, however, in the mandatory pre-bid meeting, it was stated that the County will not supply maps. 

 

Answer: Contractors to supply their own maps based off the list of roads and mileage already posted on the 

Macon-Bibb County Procurement website under Active Solicitations (24-013-LH). 

 

4. How many miles of roadside spraying will be required and what is the required swath width? I do not see 

these numbers stipulated in any of the bid documents. 

 

Answer: There are 254 miles of roadside spraying that should be sprayed an average of 20ft from the edge 

of road on both sides of the road. 

 

5. Which list contains the roads for the roadside spraying? 

 

Answer: Please view the list titled “Sidewalks Working Included” the areas that are strictly roadside 

spraying totals 254 miles. We expect both sides of the road to be sprayed. The “Excluded” list shows the 

sidewalks and their lengths to be sprayed. 

 



6. Is there a “no-brown” out policy for the chemicals we decide to use? 

Answer: Macon-Bibb Parks and Beautification Department prefers to keep browning to a minimum, but we 

expect certain areas to brown temporarily depending on the grass/weed species that are sprayed. If we find 

that the spraying killed the grass on the roadside the contractor will be responsible to reestablish grass in 

that area. 

 

 
 

Please incorporate this change into the Invitation for Bid and acknowledge receipt of this addendum on your bid form.  

 

Sincerely,      

Laura Hardwick           
 
 

 


